

by resolution adopted by the vote of a majority of all members of the council of the city of Saint Paul, and upon compliance with Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 679—H. F. No. 1546

[Not Coded]

An act relating to the city of Saint Paul and the city of West Saint Paul, providing for and authorizing said cities to enter into a joint agreement for the board of water commissioners of the city of Saint Paul to supply water to the city of West Saint Paul and its inhabitants; authorizing the city of Saint Paul, acting through its board of water commissioners, wherever necessary to construct, erect, maintain and use such waterworks, reservoirs, pumping stations, tanks, mains and other facilities or equipment necessary therefor; and to provide a method of reimbursement of expenses for such furnishing of water as may be agreed upon by said cities.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. St. Paul, city of; furnishing of water to West St. Paul. Notwithstanding the provisions of any charter provision, city ordinance or prior law to the contrary pertaining to cooperative agreements, joint programs, or other agreements between cities for the furnishing of water by one city to another, and in order to effect economies and improve service in the furnishing of water within the cities of Saint Paul and West Saint Paul, said cities are hereby authorized to enter into an agreement as herein provided.

Sec. 2. By agreement between the city of Saint Paul and the city of West Saint Paul, the city of Saint Paul may wherever necessary construct, erect, maintain and use such waterworks, reservoirs, pumping stations, tanks, mains and other facilities or equipment necessary to the furnishing of water to the city of West Saint Paul as may be agreed upon between the two cities, as provided in section 3.

Sec. 3. Any such agreement shall make provision for such rate surcharges, connection charges, assessment of benefited property, or other charges or method of financing

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

as said cities may agree upon to reimburse in full the city of Saint Paul for such expenses as it incurs in furnishing an adequate supply of water to the city of West Saint Paul under authority of this law.

Sec. 4. The provisions of this law shall be construed as an addition to existing powers and not as a limiting amendment to or repeal thereof.

Sec. 5. This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of the city of Saint Paul and by a majority of the governing body of the city of West Saint Paul, and upon compliance with the provisions of Laws 1959, Chapter 368.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 680—H. F. No. 1560

An act relating to terms of district courts and summoning of petit jurors in the sixth judicial district; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 484.19, as amended.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 484.19, as amended by Laws 1959, Chapter 249, Section 11, is amended to read:

484.19 [484.14] **Sixth judicial district.** Subdivision 1. General terms of district court in the counties named in this section shall be held each year at the times herein specified:

Subd. 2. Carlton County: On the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in February, on the ~~first Monday in June~~ *third Tuesday* in May, and on the second ~~Monday~~ *Tuesday* in October.

Subd. 3. Cook County: On the third Monday in April and on the third Monday in October.

Subd. 4. Lake County: On the ~~first~~ *third* Monday in ~~June~~ *May* and the second Monday in January.

Subd. 5. St. Louis County, *at the county seat:* On the ~~second~~ *third* Monday after the first day in January, on the ~~third~~ *first* Monday in April, on the first Tuesday after the first Monday in September and on the first Monday in November.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.